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From: Laurie Buchanan
To: Network Reaelter Account Managers; RG Corporate Account Managers; RG

Domest=c SE’s OnJy; RG Education Account Mgr/Exec/Rer~/Assoc; RG GMs/DMs in
Field SMSD; RG US Field Sales Reseller Sales Manager; Representatives; VP of
Sales Field and RG Managers Commun

Co: CATM Strategy Flash Communication
Subject: Con-ec~ion: CATM Szrategy F~aah- 1121/93
Date: Thursday, JanuaP/21. 1993 6:03PM

a Wpo was found in the customer piece, CHICFLSH.DOC just sent. The corrected version is betow.
We apologize for the error--the SmartPages version has been corrected

This ~s the corrected version of the Microsot~t Strategy Flash that you can give to customers;

< < File Attachment: CHICFLSH.DOC > >
This MS internal Only memo explains when the ’Strategy Flash’ should and shouldn’t be used;

< < File Attachment: CHICMEMO.DOC> >

Both are available on the network on \\SMARTPGS~USERS!PROD\SYS\CHICAGO

From: Laurie 9uchanan
To: cams; dms; eaxs; nram; rams; reps; rgms; seonty
Co: CATM Strategy F~ash Communication
Subiect: CATM Strategy Ffash* 1121t93
Date: Thursday, January 21, 1993 4;30PM

Given the fac~ that we ere having the Systems Design Review for our top tSV’s next week--wr~ete Chicago
wdl be a melor to#~c- we are trying to preempt any wide spread press coverage and possible customer
confusion, by getting the word out to the Worldwide Sale.s Force and customers FIRST. What a novel
concept!l

Below you wdl find a 3 page "Microsoft S~rategy Flesh* (CHICFLSH.DOC} that was written m coniuncuon
with ~he product groups, it provides an ovew~ew of our long term strategy, with s spin to secure near ~erm
bUS=hess for W~ndows ~nd Windows NT, focusing on Chicago.

We are p~ovidinc~ the sales force with the flexib~lix’~ to determine which customers need this type of
=nformat=on for reassurance, and have provided guidelines as ~o when these materials should he used in the
a~ached memo = [C~ICMEMO.DOCt.

We wdt be working closely with the PR organizations here to ensure that we are abreast o~ other pose=hie
"leaks" and intend as best ~s we can ~o preeml~t them, by ~rowding similar tools to the field in t~e form of
more S~raTegy Flashes.

Hope these help, thanks to Jeff Teper for the hard work.
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¯ Microsoft Strategy Flash
J~rru~ry 1993

Future of Microsoft  OTndows"
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WLndov.s 3 t        1                    ""-

W~d~,,s
W~dows for                                 ~

Work~ups 3.1                      ~

MS-DOS S 0 MS-DOS6.0 ~ MS-DOS 7.0

"Chcago"

C~go ~s ~� c~e ~� for ~� su~mm to MS-~S 6 0. Wind~ 3.1 ~d Win~ f~ Work~ups thai
we p[~ to r¢t~ ~fy in 1994 t0 ~ ~ vo[~e des~op ~d ~¢r ~. ~m is ~= c~� nam~ for
~e ~=~sor ~o Wind~ ~ 3.~ p~ fo~ ml~¢ at ~g end of 1994. We ~e ~g ~� ~= ~1 w~
fi~=ze pr~u~ ~k~ung pl~ [at~ ~s

All p~ ga[l s~ ~ impr~ ~r int~ ~d O~ 2 0-~ ob~=nt~ pro~ng

o~j~ s=o~g~ ~’~m ~d ~bu=~ =mpau~ ~=tiues w~ch ~ly ~livcr Inflation a1 Yoke FmgeertFs.

What is Chicago and Whem Does it Fit?

We a~ targeUag ~v¢ p~mD’ ar¢~ of impmvemcm:
H~" scrap ~d �o~on: for ~ ~ung dCsa=s ~ a~’ ~ ~ incl~ing ~mprov~

2 Improv~ ~ interface ~re sa~ cues. d~g ~d ~op, coasoli~ Pm~ M~ag~ ~d Fde
M~gcr, ~I mp~n for O~ 2.0, ab=h~’ to bmwsc ~d ~a~ file ~atm~ support for long file

3 Single im¢~t~ prm~ m~ ~ua~ ~ f~¢r. more ~li~[~ ~iCr to
4. Gr=t n~o~ clienL ~ s¢~’er ~d w~oup ~n~o~=~" ~ilding on ~e ~ ofWindmx s for

Wo~goups
5 Win~o~s ~2~=~ a~lic~on ~p~n including ad~ grap~cs, p~=mpuom ~r=~.

~S’e ha~ dcfin~ five ~y ~qui~m~ts ~ ~ make thee imp~sem~ts:
CompaubzLi~’. szmpl~ apse from Wmd,~ws 3.1 ~d Wind~’s ~or Work~p=, ~n ¢~=mg MS-
~5-~d ~d Win~s~ appli~doas ~d dcxac= dm~rs

2 G ~ 386s~ 4 m�~� ~’=¢m: d¢fin~ ~s m~ng 2 ~jor ~pti~tions. Em~i ~d ~r ~=s
3 Hzgh ~Ko~an~ az ~=st ~ f~t ~ Windo~s~ 3 I ~d Wmdo~ for Wo~groups

.... 4 Robus=~s: bad appLi~o~ shoed no, cr~,h ~ ~’q¢m H I~ ~ LY
5 A~mLable m ~dy 1994 ~suming o~er wqmmmems ~ met

I~~ ~ ~F
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To: Microsoft World,~ade Sales Force
From: Tec.~micat Solutions Marketing (TSM)
Subject: Microsoft Strategy Flash addressing Chacago
Date: Jatauar’v 14, 1993

3"ore: This cover memo is for internal use only. Do not share with your accounts.
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